MEETING OF THE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 3:00 P.M., October 13, 2016 Library 407

Ms. Jennifer Peters called meeting to order at 3:08 P.M. after a quorum was reached.

Voting Members in Attendance: Dr. Haining Chen, Mr. Jeremy Fineman, Dr. Jennifer Allen, Ms. Lisa Buckelew, Dr. Michelle Cole, Ms. Deborah Myers, Ms. Carlotta Hill, Ms. Jill Hibblen, Dr. Greg Holland, and Mr. Stephen Morrow

Absent Voting Members: Ms. Tamala Zolicoffer, Mr. Ron Feller, Ms. Julie Rice-Rollins, Mr. Ron Staton, Dr. Steven Shore, Ms. Ruth Charnay, Ms. Stephanie Wallace, and Ms. Shanda Scruggs

Non-voting Members in Attendance: Ms. Jennifer Peters, Ms. Catherine Kinyon

Absent Ex-Officio Members: Mr. Greg Gardner, Dr. Lisa Fisher, Ms. Sonya Gore, and Ms. Rachel Butler

Others in Attendance: Ms. Vicki Gibson, Ms. Jennifer Ball, Mr. Tom Ashby, Mr. Al Heitkamper, and Mr. Haifeng Ji

Approval of Minutes: The minutes were approved by silent assent.

General Education Update: No updates

Non-Substantive Changes: No updates

Curriculum Proposals:

1. Associate in Applied Science in Computer Science: Cyber/Information Security-curriculum modification; Certificate of Mastery in Cyber/Information Security-curriculum modification; and course modification

The program faculty proposed to modify the Associate in Applied Science in Computer Science: Cyber/Information Security option in order to reduce confusion for students who self-advise; to improve alignment with the Certificates of Mastery in Computer Systems Support and Computer Networking Support; and replace electives and/or multiple course options with courses that will transfer to the OSU-IT Bachelors of Technology degree.

Changes to the curriculum:

Freshman first semester:

ENGL 1113 and CS 1143 were moved from the first semester. CS 1353 was moved from the freshman second semester into this semester. CS 1413 was added as a new course.

Freshman second semester:

ENGL 1113 was moved to this semester from the first semester. CS 2303 and CS 2503 were moved to this semester from the sophomore first semester. Previously, students had a choice of CS 2303 or CS 2503, now they are required to take both classes. CS 2763 was moved to this semester from the sophomore second semester. CS 2153 was added as a new course.

Sophomore first semester:

CS 1143 was moved to this semester from the freshman first semester. CS 2723, MATH 1513, and the student select choice of ENGL 1213, COM 1123, or COM 2213 were moved to this semester from the freshman second semester. Students no longer have a choice between MATH 1503 and MATH 1513, MATH 1503 was removed.

Sophomore second semester:

CS 2183, POLSC 1113, and the student select choice of CS 1333, CS 2173, or CS 2443 were move to this semester from the sophomore first semester.

Motion to approve the curriculum modifications to the Associate in Applied Science in Computer Science: Cyber/Information Security option was made by Dr. Jennifer Allen and seconded by Ms. Carlotta Hill.

For; 10 Against; 0 Motion carried

The program faculty proposed to modify the Certificate of Mastery: Cyber/Information Security in order to reduce confusion for students who self-advise and to replace electives and/or multiple course options with courses that will transfer to the OSU-IT Bachelors of Technology degree.

Changes to the curriculum:

Freshman first semester:

CS 1143 and CS 2723 were moved from this semester. CS 1353 was moved from the freshman second semester into this semester. CS 1413 was added as a new course.

Freshman second semester:

CS 1143 was moved to this semester from the freshman first semester. Previously, students had a choice of CS 2303 or CS 2503, now they are required to take both classes. CS 2763 was moved to this semester from the sophomore second semester. CS 2153 was added as a new course.

Sophomore first semester:

CS 2723 was moved to this semester from the freshman first semester. CS 2183, CS 2443, and CS 2743 were moved to this semester from the freshman second semester.

These modifications to the certificate curriculum have increased the required credit hours to complete the certificate from 36 to 45.

Motion to approve the curriculum modifications to the Certificate of Mastery in Cyber/Information Security was made by Ms. Deborah Myers and seconded by Ms. Lisa Buckelew.

For; 10 Against; 0 Motion carried

Finally, the program faculty propose to modify the prerequisites/co-requisites of CS 2763 Network Security. Due to modifications to the program, the prerequisite for CS 2763 has been changed to a combination of a prerequisite of CS 2713 Principles of Information Security and a co-requisite of either CS 2303 Networking Technologies or CS 2503 Network Administration. This allows students the opportunity to complete the Certificate of Mastery in Computer Networking Support during the first two semesters.

Motion to approve the modification to CS 2763 Network Security was made by Dr. Greg Holland and seconded by Ms. Jill Hibblen.

For; 10 Against; 0 Motion carried

2. Associate in Applied Science in Physical Therapy Assistant-Course Modification

The PTA faculty propose to make two small changes. First, the PTA faculty would like to modify the names of PTA 1213 Pain Management and Massage and PTA 2014 Electrotherapy and Modalities to reflect contemporary physical therapy practice and to be consistent with other PTA Programs across Oklahoma. The new course names PTA 1213 PT Procedures I and PTA 2014 PT Procedures II will align with current titles in use in Oklahoma.

Finally, in the process of updating these courses, the program faculty noted that PTA 1213 was missing a co-requisite the faculty thought was there. The program faculty propose to add BIO 1414 Human Anatomy and Physiology II as the third co-requisite for PTA 1213.

Motion to approve the modifications to PTA 1213 PT Procedures I and PTA 2014 PT Procedures II was made by Mr. Stephen Morrow and seconded by Mr. Jeremy Fineman.

For; 10 Against; 0 Motion carried

Meeting adjourned at 3:28 P.M.